Bernadette Russell

AGENDA MATERIAL
DATE 3-|-22 ITEMNO. RA 10O

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

5. Fickes (N

Sunday, February 27, 2022 7:27 PM
COB_mail

District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5
BOS Meeting 3-1-22 Comments for Agenda

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on alink or opening an attachment.

I am Sharon Fickes, Pima County legal resident, contact -
Comment below for the BOS Meeting 3-1-22

Agenda Item #10 In-Person Board Meetings

Yes it is about time our Pima County Board of Supervisors has enough experience to attend an in-person
meeting without masks. If you must, your new meeting space can be configured to maintain 6ft distancing
and any other necessary accommodation. Even though science has determined masks do not work, each

Board Member can choose to remove the mask or continue wearing the mask as their personal choice.

. When speaking each Board member must remove the mask so we can actually see their face and hear
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them speaking. The many months that the Board of Supervisors have not participated at the office in-person
has got to stop. Get back to work in-person and allow the public to attend and participate in ALL Pima County

meetings without a mask.



